DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

HEADQUARTERS 4TH FIGHTER WING (ACC)
SEYMOUR JOHNSON AIR FORCE BASE NC

MEMORANDUM FOR NEWCOMERS

FROM: Traffic Management Office
1280 Humphreys Street
Seymour Johnson, AFB, NC 27531-2565

SUBJECT: Traffic Management Office Information Letter

Congratulations on your new assignment to Seymour Johnson AFB, Goldsboro, NC. The
Logistics Readiness Squadron, Traffic Management Flight, would like to take this opportunity to
welcome you to Seymour Johnson AFB and assist you in making your transition as painless and
successful as possible.

The Traffic Management Office is located at 1280 Humphreys Street, Building 3500.

Upon your arrival it is highly recommended that you stop by our office and let us know where
you can be contacted, even if it is temporary. Our office hours are Monday, Wednesday,
Thursday and Friday 0800-1600 and Tuesday 0900-1600.

Once again welcome to Seymour Johnson AFB and if we can be of any assistance in your

relocation please feel free to contact our office at DSN 722-7479 or Commercial (919) 722-7479
and our fax number is 722-7338.

Traffic Management Office
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